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From: Gutierre z, Jose [jose.gutierrez@weil.com]
Sent:  Friday, January 13, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Eo las

Cc: EO LAS; nsandone@haltomdoan.com; jthane@haltomdoan.com; SLatchford@haltomdoan.com;
jdoan@haltomdoan.com

Subject: EOLAS v. Adobe et al. - PA-NAT Production
Counsel,

In the below FTP site within the PA-NAT subfolder please find "VOLOO1.rar" re PA-NAT-00000100 -
PA-NAT-00000107.

ftp://Issftp.weil.com
Username: 42805_0022_opposing
Password: &uyU7u

Thank You,

Jose

José Gutiérrez, Jr.
Paralegal

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
201 Redwood Shores Parkway
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1134
jose.qutierrez@weil.com

+1 650 802 3225 Direct

+1 650 802 3100 Fax

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com, and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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